
    
  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
   
      
    
   

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

JIM GIBBONS STATE OF NEVADA TODD C. RICH 
Governor Director 

DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL 

209 East Musser Street 555 E. Washington Avenue 
Room  101     Suite  1400  

Carson City, Nevada 89701-4204 Las Vegas, Nevada 89101-1046 
(775) 684-0150 (702) 486-2900 

MEMO PERD #42/07 
September 13, 2007 

 TO:  Personnel Commission Members 
   Department Directors 
   Division Administrators 
   Agency Personnel Liaisons 

Agency Personnel Representatives 
   Employee Representatives 

FROM: Todd C. Rich, Director 
   Department of Personnel 

 SUBJECT: PROPOSED CLASSIFICATION CHANGES 

Attached are proposed classification changes for your information pursuant to NRS 284.160, 
subsections 3 through 5.  If you have any comments or objections, please notify me in writing no 
later than October 15, 2007. 

If no written objections are received in this office by October 15, 2007, action will be taken to 
effect the changes and a report will be made to the Personnel Commission. 

TR:dsb 

Attachments 


